From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Colborn, Paul P
(SMO)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: 4/19/2011 10:49:24 AM

Subject: RE: ODAG version with Paul's edits from yesterday morning plus OLA suggested changes to the first
para.

Thanks Faith. We're fine w/ this version and your additional language in the first paragraph.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: ODAG version with Paul's edits from yesterday morning plus OLA suggested changes to the first para.
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